(
I Lee Gunningham

Partnership
Our Reference

71800/3/2/8

Subject
Imperial Works

24 August 2015
To whom it may concern,
The current plant arrangement proposed seeks to provide 4 condenser units within the existing lift shaft element of
the existing building. There may be a further requirement to provide 2 x Air Handling Units on the proposed roof

extension (which is subject of a separate planning permission) however these units have not been applied for as of
yet.

In order to account for these future requirements, the mitigation put forward as part of this planning application is

such that it would prevent any further detrimental noise impact should, at a later date, the AHU’s be added. It is on
this basis that the noise elements of the scheme are assessed in this report.

Yours faithfully,

Jessica Niemann
Acoustic Consultant
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